This Regularly scheduled meeting of the Lake Park City Governing body was called to order at 7:30 pm on March I, 2011 by Mayor Sandlin who led in flag salute and prayer. Those present, Mayor Sandlin, members Carter, Mulkey, Schindler and Spradley, City attorney, City clerk and interested citizens.

Mayor Sandlin recessed meeting to hold Public Hearing (see minutes), meeting called back to order at 7:37 pm.

Member Schindler moved to waive the reading of the February 1, 2011 minutes and approve as written, motion second by member Carter, all approved. Financial Statement reviewed and accepted as presented.

Drawing for this month's e-mail contest was held, with Wilson R. Smith winning a photo facial treatment from Madison Osteopathic Medicine.

Under Citizens Concerns, Amy Norris of Rajun Cajun had some questions about the alcohol reporting forms. Mr. Ken Sherrill asked if City's web site could be linked to City of Valdosta, Lowndes County and the Southern Georgia Regional office, member Schindler will take care of matter.

Text amendment # 2011-02-01, sign text amendment was brought on the

table. Council had written report from the Planning Commission, with recommendation of approval as written. Member Spradley moved City adopt as written, motion second by member Schindler, all approved. (see attached).

Proposed text amendment # 2011-03-01, storage buildings (see attached) was discussed, with member Schindler moving change be sent to Planning Commission for recommendation, motion second by member Carter, all approved.

Broadway Street project has been completed, and other plans for other drainage projects should be ready before next Council meeting.

Mayor Sandlin presented three quotes for either replacing, or repairing fence around maintenance complex (see attached). After some discussion member Schindler moved City accept quote for replacement with Sims Fence Co. for \$6,753.00 motion second by member Carter, all approved.

Council discussed use of property at 111 Lawrence St. for either storage or offices, no action taken. Member Schindler moved City begin advertising for part time maintenance position, motion second by member Mulkey, all approved. A list of needed and future purchases for police department was reviewed (see attached), member Schindler

moved all items on list, marked as "1" be purchased immediately, motion second by member Spradley, all approved. Fire Chief Brown invited Council to meet with them on March 3rd for Joey Perkins, who is leaving the Lake Park Fire Department, stated annual breakfast would be held on April 9th. Great American Clean Up will be held April 16th, and asked for participation of Mayor and Council in the event. Was discussed location for adding on awning (as per agreement with member Spradley), Mayor will meet with adjoining property owner about purchasing additional property behind the fire station. Member Schindler stated City needed to start planning for the 4th of July celebration, if the event would include vendors, etc., or just fireworks, as permits have to be obtained. Quote for mosquito spraying was reviewed, with members agreeing that no spraying will be done at this time. Mr. Emanuel Zanders of the Greater Planning Commission arrived after vote was taken on text amendment, Council invited him to restate Commission's approval.

There being no further business, meeting was adjourned at 8:25 pm.

Read & Approved D	ate
-------------------	-----